FC-KLU-G006/6/2024-REC. and FCA - FC (KLU)-FOREST CIRCLE KULLU 1/390735/2024

No.D.IV.616/

H.P. Forest Department

From: CF Kullu. To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) H.P. Shimla

Subject: Diversion of 0.7995 ha. of forest land in favour of Seraj Hydro
Power Developers for the construction of 2.0 MW Sejla SHEP
within the jurisdiction of Kullu Forest Division, Distt. Kullu, H.P.
(Online No.FP/HP/HYD/150023/2021).
Memo:

Kindly refer to online EDS raised on dated 04.04.2024 on the subject

cited above.

2, The point-wise reply to the EDS/shortcomings is furnished as under:-
Sr. No. | EDS EDS reply
1 Confirm  whether  this | The User Agency has informed that as per the

project is within the | Directorate of Energy, GoHP’s letter No.
carrying capacity of the | 1/302575/2023-397595 dated 21.12.2023, the
river Beas. Cumulative Impact Assessment (CIA) and
Carrying Capacity Study (CCS) of the river Beas
was conducted for projects over SMW capacity as
per Sub section 2.2 of report taken from TOR as
floated in 2013-14. There is no information for the
projects <SMW capacity in CTA & CCS of Beas
basin. The copy of the letter in this regard from the

concerned department has been uploaded at Sr. No.

54 in additional information of Part- I.

This is submitted for favour of your information and further necessary action at your

end please.

Signed by
Sandeep Sharma

Corpgiyamy-04-50%xp16:26:33
Kullu Forest Circle, Kullu
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